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VLERK 8th DISTRICT

Re:  No. 08-12-00331-CV; Stephen B. Hopper and Laura S. Wassmer v. Jo N. Hopper
v. JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A./Update Regarding: Appellee/Cross-Appellant
Jo N. Hopper’s Unopposed (In Part) First Motion For Extension of Time To
File Brief

Dear Ms. Pacheco:

Appellee/Cross-Appellant Jo N. Hopper has filed her Unopposed (In Part) First Motion
for Extension of Time to File Brief. This Motion seeks a 46-day extension of time to file her
Brief. A draft of this Motion was prepared prior to conferencing with counsel for the Appellants
Stephen B. Hopper and Laura S. Wassmer (“Appellants™) and Appellee JP Morgan Chase Bank,
N.A. (“Appellee”). Upon conferencing with all counsel of record, we were advised that
Appellants were not opposed to the 46-day extension sought by Mrs. Hopper, while Appellee
was not opposed to a 30-day extension, but is opposed to a 46-day extension. This is clearly
noted and accurately reflected in the Certificate of Conference attached to the Motion filed with
this Court. However, in revising the initial draft to conform the draft to the actual agreement, we
inadvertently missed one paragraph, paragraph 10, of the draft Motion. That is, we overlooked
editing that paragraph to make it consistent with the Certificate of Conference.

This letter simply clarifies that the Certificate of Conference attached to the Motion
completely and accurately states the result of conferences between the parties. Specifically,
Appellants are unopposed to a 46-day extension, and Appellee is unopposed to a 30-day
extension (but is opposed to a 46-day extension).
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I apologize for this inconvenience.

questions.

CC:

1798121v1
10293.002

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any

Michael A. Yanof

Via Facsimile

Thomas H. Cantrill

John Eichman

HUNTON & WILLIAMS
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 3700
Dallas, TX 75202

Via Facsimile
Lawrence Fischman
Mark Enoch

GLAST, PHILLIPS & MURRAY, P.C.

14801 Quorum Drive, Suite 500
Dallas, TX 75254

Via Facsimile

James A. Jennings

ERHARD & JENNINGS, P.C.
1601 Elm Street, Suite 4242
Dallas, TX 75201

Via Facsimile

Michael L. Graham

Janet P. Strong

THE GRAHAM LAW FIRM, P.C.
100 Highland Park Village, Suite 200
Dallas, TX 75205

Very truly yours,
/



